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ADDENDUM NO. 4 

 

 

DATE:    May 30, 2019 

 

TO:    All Bidders 

 

FROM:   Penny Owens, Assistant Purchasing Agent 

 

SUBJECT:   Addendum No. 4 – A New Facility for City of Knoxville Vehicle 

Impoundment Project 

 

PROJECT NO.:  19L-V-0671 

 

BIDS TO BE OPENED: May 31, 2019*** (See Below), at 11:00 a.m. Eastern Time  

  

 

This addendum is being published to postpone the bid date and provide clarification to the 

specifications. This addendum becomes a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the 

original specifications as noted.   

 

Changes to the Contract Documents & Specifications: 

 

Bid Opening Date 

 

The bid opening date is hereby changed from Friday, May 31, 2019 at 11:00 a.m. (Eastern Time) to 

Tuesday, June 4, 2019 at 11:00 a.m. (Eastern Time). 

 

Clarification of Contract Documents & Specifications: 

 

The cost related to the anticipated undercut/backfill of the building footprint plus 5 feet beyond the 

perimeter of the building area as outlined in the geotechnical engineering report and Sections 

2200.2.10 and 2200.2.16 of the Contract Specifications shall be included in the base bid.  

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 4 

 


